Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2005

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company was domiciled and incorporated in Bermuda
as an exempted Company with limited liability. The principal
place of business of the Company is located at 34/F, COSCO
Tower, Grand Millennium Plaza, 183 Queen’s Road Central,
Hong Kong.

Pursuant to a group reorganisation scheme to rationalise
the structure of the Group in preparing for the listing of
the Company’s shares on the Stock Exchange, the Company
became the holding company of the Group in Hong Kong
on 15 August 2000 and its shares were listed on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange with effect from 28 September
2000.

In the opinion of the Directors, King United Agents Limited
and Kingly Profits Corporation, companies incorporated in
the British Virgin Islands, are regarded respectively as the
ultimate holding company and the immediate holding
company of the Company.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in the
Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional
currency of the Group.

During the year, the Company is an investment holding
company and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the
provision of financial services including broking, securities
margin financing, corporate finance and asset management,
money lending and investment trading and holding.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out as
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all
the years presented, unless otherwise stated.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HE-TETAFT+_A=+—HILFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(a) Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”), which also include
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS”) and
Interpretations (”Int”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.
The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as
modified by the revaluation of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss, which are carried at fair
value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to
the financial statements, are disclosed in Note 4.

The adoption of new/revised HKFRS

In 2005, the Group adopted the new/revised standards
and interpretations of HKFRS below, which are relevant
to its operations.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(a) Basis of preparation (continued)

HKAS 1
HKAS 7
HKAS 8

HKAS 10
HKAS 16

HKAS 17
HKAS 18
HKAS 21

HKAS 24
HKAS 27

HKAS 32

HKAS 33
HKAS 36
HKAS 38
HKAS 39

HK(SIC)-Int 15
HKFRS 2
HKFRS 3

Presentation of Financial Statements

Cash Flow Statements

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

Events after the Balance Sheet Date
Property, Plant and Equipment

Leases

Revenue

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates

Related Party Disclosures

Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

Financial Instruments: Disclosures and
Presentation

Earnings per Share

Impairment of Assets

Intangible Assets

Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

Operating Leases - Incentives

Share-based Payments

Business Combination
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

REMBHRNE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2005

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2.

HE—TTRET-A=+—BILFE

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(a) Basis of preparation (continued)

The adoption of new/revised HKASs 1, 7, 8, 10, 16,
17,18, 21, 24, 27, 33, 36, HK(SIC)-Int 15 and HKFRS 3
did not result in substantial changes to the Group’s
accounting policies. In summary:

= HKASs 1, 7, 8, 10,

16, 17, 18, 27, 33, 36,

HK(SIC)-Int 15 and HKFRS 3 had no material
effect on the Group’s policies.

- HKAS 21 had no material effect on the Group’s
policy. The functional currency of each of the
entities has been re-evaluated based on the
guidance to the revised standard. The Group has
the same functional currency as the presentation

currency for
statements.

respective entity financial

- HKAS 24 has affected the identification of related
parties and some other related party disclosures.
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The adoption of HKASs 32 and 39 has resulted in a
change in the accounting policy for recognition,
measurement, derecognition and disclosure of financial
instruments.

Until 31 December 2004 investments of the Group
were classified into investment securities and other
investments, which were stated in the balance sheet
at cost less any accumulated impairment losses and at
fair value, respectively, and any impairment losses on
investment securities and other investments were
recognised in the income statement in the period in
which they arise.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(a) Basis of preparation (continued)

In accordance with the provisions of HKAS 39, the
investments have been classified into available-for-sale
financial assets and financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss. The classification depends on
the purpose for which the investments were held. As
a result of the adoption of HKAS 39, all the
investments are now stated at fair value in the balance
sheet. In addition, all the investments as at 31
December 2004 that should be measured at fair value
on adoption of HKAS 39 should be remeasured at 1
January 2005 and any adjustment of the previous
carrying amount should be recognised as an
adjustment of the balance of retained profits at 1
January 2005. However the adoption of HKAS 39 has
had no material effect on the Group’s results and
equity.

The effect of the changes in accounting policies on
these financial statements as a result of the adoption
of HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 is summarised as follows:

- investment security of the Group as at 31
December 2004 was redesignated into available-
for-sale financial asset on 1 January 2005. The
aggregate difference between the respective
carrying value of the investment as at 31
December 2004 and the respective fair value at
1 January 2005 is insignificant and hence, no
adjustment has been made against the retained
profits at 1 January 2005;

- other investments of the Group as at 31
December 2004 were redesignated into financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss on 1
January 2005. There is no effect on
remeasurement as the accounting policy on
measurement of the Group’s other investments
as at 31 December 2004 is the same as that for
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss.

=l
R e

s sRR M ()

RE-STRFT-A=+-BILFE

2. FEEHEEBE (F)

(a)

mEBEE (8)

RIBFE S ERE 39K 2BEM
FX - RERDBERAHHEZ SR
BERNBBESEAABENEN
TREE - ZOBKREFARECZH
B - AT EBGENF 3952
B MAERERBETUNAABEEE
ERERIIK - 4 AR _FFT
ME+ —A=T—HERRKEL S5
ERFEI9RMARAABEFELZ
RE  MAR_TTHRF—-—RA—HE
#Et g MEMESBERBEELZ
AEHAERRH _TTAF—A—
BR8N S ERPTE 2 9 - R -
RMBB G ERE 39 RMARH A
SEZEERBRREGERERY

o .
2

RAEEGAENENRREES
FAEAIFEORSEABREMER
2 e HRNEEYBRER L

EMEBLT

- AEER-_ZTTWF+-_AZ=
+—AZREBEN_TTA
F-—A—BHEEHFEATH
HESHEE - ANSHEKRE
RZZEZENF+=—A=+—8H
ZEAEEER -_TTRAF—
R—BZRArBEZEEZEN
TEX AT ARH_—_FTETH
F—A—BZREEFIELE
AT

- AEER-_ZFETMFE+_A=
T-HZEMKRENR_-FFH
F-A-HREFRERBA
BaRAnBEFENERE
E- - AaRFEAKRER_-_FF
ME+—_A=t—HZEMK
BZEFERER - HERBI1R
SRAABENENEHREE

SRTBERMER - At 8 Y
ENGEABRZE -

HEerERARA A

—ETLFEER

41



42

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(a) Basis of preparation (continued)

The adoption of HKFRS 2 has resulted in a change in
the accounting policy for share-based payments. In
prior years, no amount was recognised when
employees (which term includes directors) were
granted share options over shares in the Group. If the
employees choose to exercise the options, the nominal
amount of share capital and share premium were
credited only to the extent of the option’s exercise
price receivable.

With effect from 1 January 2005, in order to comply
with HKFRS 2, the Group recognises the fair value of
such share options as an expense in the income
statement, or as an asset, if the cost qualifies for
recognition as an asset under the Group’s accounting
policies. A corresponding increase is recognised in a
capital reserve within equity.

Where the employees are required to meet vesting
conditions before they become entitled to the options,
the Group recognises the fair value of the options
granted over the vesting period. Otherwise, the Group
recognises the fair value in the period in which the
options are granted.

If an employee chooses to exercise options, the related
capital reserve is transferred to share capital and share
premium, together with the exercise price. If the
options lapse unexercised, the related capital reserve
is transferred directly to retained profits.

The Group has taken advantage of the transitional
provisions set out in paragraph 53 of HKFRS 2 under
which the new recognition and measurement policies
have not been applied to the following grants of
options:

(a) all options granted to employees on or before 7
November 2002; and

(b) all options granted to employees after 7
November 2002 but which had vested before 1
January 2005.

REXCAPITAL Financial Holdings Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2005

—EERFT-AST-HILFE

2.

TESTREMRE (F)
(a) MAEE (B)

R W%ﬁﬁéﬁﬂ%%&ii&ﬁﬂ% 2 %Fz/‘\ﬁﬁfﬁ

BN Rz @5t R B FIENE © §
BEFE - EEE(E%§$)E&

AEBEDZERERYEERS
B HEEBRERZFTERRE  BAL
T8 B B A7 Vit 18 DA FE W B 2 P B A 1T
FEESBRARK -

REBBVBREEF 2KOH
E-HA—TTRAF-A—BE A%
BAERSER AR ELERENAR
BERR AR - B ARG
ERASENETBRERREER
SHWEBE - AEBEY e ERaETHE
AEFEEE ERAENERE -
MREEFTTERBGET TESE
g AEEEERBHMERR L
BREZAAEE BRI AEES
ERTERENERIBLAAEE -

]

IMRESEFTERBRAE - $HFA§Z§
AEGBRITEESEERAMEND
{8 - MBBEREITED R *HE@
BEAREESEREEREGM -

AEEERAEEMERELERISE 257
FESIER 2B IﬂiﬁytTﬁlH%
B2 BRERB T ER NI EBUR

(a) FTER—_ZEZE_F+—A+tH
K2R TREREZHEBRE &

by FER-_ZZT_F+—HAtH
BETEE BER-_ZTTRHF
—A—HRCEBZBRE -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HE-TTERF+_A=+T—HILFE

TESTHBRERE (&)
(a) MAEE (B)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2.
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(a) Basis of preparation (continued)

No adjustments to the opening balances as at 1
January 2004 are required as no options existed at
that time which were unvested at 1 January 2005.

The adoption of HKAS 38 has resulted in a change in
the accounting policy for intangible assets.

By 31 December 2004, intangible assets were
amortised over their estimated useful lives. HKAS 38
Intangible Assets requires intangible assets to be
assessed at the individual asset level as having either
finite or indefinite life. A finite-life intangible asset is
amortised over its estimated useful life whereas an
intangible asset with an indefinite useful life is carried
at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.
Intangible assets with indefinite lives are not subject
to amortisation but are tested for impairment annually
or more frequently when there are indications of
impairment. In accordance with the transitional
provisions in HKAS 38, the Group reassessed the useful
lives of its trading rights in the exchanges in Hong
Kong on 1 January 2005 and concluded that the
trading rights have indefinite useful lives. The Group
has applied these transitional provisions prospectively
and no adjustment was resulted from this
reassessment.

All changes in the accounting policies have been made
in accordance with the transitional provisions in the
respective standards, wherever applicable. All standards
adopted by the Group require retrospective application
other than:

- HKAS 39 - does not permit to recognise,
derecognise and measure financial assets and
liabilities in accordance with this standard on a
retrospective basis. The Group applied the
previous SSAP 24 “Accounting for investments
in securities” to investments in securities. The
adjustments required for the accounting
differences between SSAP 24 and HKAS 39 are
determined and recognised at 1 January 2005;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 HE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(a) Basis of preparation (continued)
- HKFRS 2 - only retrospective application for all
equity instruments granted after 7 November
2002 and not vested at 1 January 2005.

The adoption of HKFRS 2 resulted in:

—EERFT-AST-HILFE

TESTREMRE (F)

w)figﬁ<5
EEMBRERAE 25 -2
RRMAR-_ZE_F+—f
tEé&ﬁ&Ff77£¢—
A—ANASEZRATAE

BT -

RFBMBERELRE 257G :

2005 2004

—sEns —=Ens

HKS$/ 38 7T HK$/ % 7T
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No early adoption of the following new Standards or
Interpretations that have been issued but are not yet
effective for the year ended 31 December 2005. The
adoption of such Standards or Interpretations will not
result in substantial changes to the Group’s accounting

policies.

Hong Kong Companies (Amendment) Ordinance 2005

HKAS 1(Amendment)
HKAS 19 (Amendment)

HKAS 21 (Amendment)
HKAS 39 (Amendment)

HKAS 39 (Amendment)

HKAS 39 (Amendment) &
HKFRS 4 (Amendment)

HKFRS 6

HKFRS 7
HK(IFRIC)-Int 3

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4

HK(IFRIC)-Int 5

HK(IFRIC)-Int 6

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7

Capital Disclosures

Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group
Plans and Disclosures

Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of
Forecast Intragroup Transactions

The Fair Value Option

Financial Guarantee Contracts

Exploration for and Evaluation of
Mineral Resources

Financial Instruments: Disclosures

Emission Rights

Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease

Rights to Interests Arising from
Decommissioning, Restoration and
Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

Liabilities arising from Participating in
a Specific Market-Waste Electrical
and Electronic Equipment

Applying the Restatement Approcah
under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting
in Hyperinflationary Economies
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2005

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(b) Consolidation

()

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and all its
subsidiaries made up to 31 December.

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has
the power to govern the financial and operating
policies generally accompanying a shareholding of
more than one half of the voting rights. The existence
and effect of potential voting rights that are currently
exercisable or convertible are considered when
assessing whether the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are
de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment
of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the
Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received and receivable.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations
engaged in providing products or services that are
subject to risks and returns that are different from
those of other business segments. A geographical
segment is engaged in providing products or services
within a particular economic environment that are
subject to risks and returns that are different from
those of segment operating in other economic
environments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(d) Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
expensed in the income statement during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight line method to allocate
cost to their residual values (if, there are any) over
their estimated useful lives as follows:

- Leasehold improvements 16% — 50%
- Furniture and fixtures 25%
- Office equipment 25% — 33 1/3%

The assets’ residual values (if any) and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance
sheet date. An item of property, plant and equipment
is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. The gain or loss on
derecognition of the asset, calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item, is included in the income
statement in the period the item is derecognised.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s
carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount (Note 2(f)).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2005

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(e) Bank borrowings

(f)

Bank borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Transaction costs
are incremental costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial asset
or financial liability, including fees and commissions
paid to agents, advisers, brokers and dealers, levies
by regulatory agencies and securities exchanges, and
transfer taxes and duties. Bank borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and
the redemption value is recognised in the income
statement over the period of the borrowings using
the effective interest method.

Bank borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the balance sheet date.

Impairment of assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject
to amortisation, which are at least tested annually for
impairment and are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. Assets that
are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are
separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating
units).
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 HE
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(g) Intangible assets

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired are
recognised at cost. After initial recognition, intangible
assets with finite useful lives are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible assets
with finite useful lives is provided on a straight line
basis over their estimated useful lives. Intangible assets
with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less any
subsequent accumulated impairment losses.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an
intangible asset are measured at the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and are recognised in the income
statement when the asset is derecognised.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested
for impairment annually by comparing their carrying
amounts with their recoverable amounts, irrespective
of whether there is any indication that they may be
impaired. If the recoverable amount of an asset is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
as an expense immediately.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.

Intangible assets with finite useful lives are tested for
impairment when there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RAaMBEmRNE (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HE-TTERF+_A=+T—HILFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(h) Investments
From 1 January 2004 to 31 December 2004:

The Group classified its investment in securities, other
than subsidiaries, as investment securities and other
investments.

(i) Investment securities
Investment securities are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.

The carrying amounts of individual investments
are reviewed at each balance sheet date to assess
whether the fair values have declined below the
carrying amounts. When a decline other than
temporary has occurred, the carrying amounts
of such investments will be reduced to its fair
value. The impairment loss is recognised as an
expense in the income statement. This
impairment loss is written back to income
statement when the circumstances and events
that led to the write-downs or write-offs cease
to exist and there is persuasive evidence that
the new circumstances and events will persist
for the foreseeable future.

(ii) Other investments

Other investments were carried at fair value. At
each balance sheet date, the net unrealised gains
or losses arising from the changes in fair value
of trading securities were recognised in the
income statement. Profits or losses on disposal
of other investments, representing the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amounts, were recognised in the income
statement as they arose.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2.

=S
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(h) Investments (continued)
From 1 January 2005 onwards:

The Group classified its investments in the following
categories: financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and receivables, and available-for-sale
financial assets. The classification depends on the
purpose for which the investments were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its
investments at initial recognition and re-evaluates this
designation at every reporting date.

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial
assets held for trading, and those designated at
fair value through profit or loss at inception. A
financial asset is classified in this category if
acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short term or if so designated by
management. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets if they are either held
for trading or are expected to be realised within
12 months of the balance sheet date.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They arise
when the Group provides money, goods or
services directly to a debtor with no intention of
trading the receivable. They are included in
current assets, except for maturities greater than
12 months after the balance sheet date. These
are classified as non-current assets. Loans and
receivables are included in trade receivables in
the balance sheet (Note 20).

Available-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assets are non
derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless management intends to dispose of
the investment within 12 months of the balance
sheet date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

TESTHBRERE (&)
(h) & (&)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2.
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(h) Investments (continued)

Purchases and sales of investments are recognised on
trade-date — the date on which the Group commits to
purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially
recognised at fair value plus transaction costs for all
financial assets not carried at fair value through profit
or loss. Investments are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the investments have
expired or have been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and
receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Realised and unrealised gains
and losses arising from changes in the fair value of
the “financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss” category are included in the income statement
in the period in which they arise. Unrealised gains
and losses arising from changes in the fair value of
non-monetary securities classified as available-for-sale
are recognised in equity. When securities classified as
available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated
fair value adjustments are included in the income
statement as gains or losses from available-for-sale
financial assets.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on
current bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is
not active, the Group establishes fair value by using
valuation techniques. These include the use of recent
arm’s length transactions, reference to other
instruments that are substantially the same, discounted
cash flow analysis, and option pricing models refined
to reflect the issuer’s specific circumstances.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(h) Investments (continued)

(i)

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or a
group of financial assets is impaired. In the case of
equity securities classified as available for sale, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
the security below its cost is considered in determining
whether the securities are impaired. If any such
evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets,
the cumulative loss — measured as the difference
between the acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial asset
previously recognised in the income statement — is
removed from equity and recognised in the income
statement even though such financial assets have not
been derecognised. Impairment losses recognised in
the income statement on such equity instruments are
not reversed through the income statement. If, in a
subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument
classified as available for sale increases and the increase
can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised in the income
statement, the impairment loss shall be reversed, with
the amount of the reversal recognised in the income
statement.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less provision
for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade
and other receivables is established when there is
objective evidence that the Group will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the original terms
of receivables. The amount of the provision is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount
of the provision is recognised in the income statement.
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2.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

()

(k)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand,
deposits held at call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown within bank borrowings in
current liabilities on the balance sheet.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax is recognised in the income statement or in equity
if it relates to items that are recognised in the same
or a different period, directly in equity.

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax is
determined using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the balance sheet date and
are expected to apply when the related deferred tax
asset is realised or the deferred tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be
utilised.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries, except where
the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
4= A

REMBHRNE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2005

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
() Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its
employees under their employment contracts on
a calendar year basis. Under certain
circumstances, such leave which remains untaken
as at the balance sheet date is permitted to be
carried forward and utilised by the respective
employees in the following year. An accrual is
made at the balance sheet date for the expected
future cost of such paid leave earned during the
year by the employees and carried forward.

Retirement benefit costs

The Group operates a defined contribution
Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefit
scheme in Hong Kong (the “MPF Scheme”) under
the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance, for those employees who are eligible
to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions
are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the
income statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.
The Group’'s employer contributions vest fully
with the employees when contributed into the
MPF Scheme.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2005 HZE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
() Employee benefits (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-
based compensation plan. The fair value of the
employee services received in exchange for the
grant of the options is recognised as an expense.
The total amount to be expensed over the vesting
period is determined by reference to the fair
value of the options granted, excluding the
impact of any non-market vesting conditions (for
example, profitability and sales growth targets).
Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options that
are expected to become exercisable. At each
balance sheet date, the entity revises its estimates
of the number of options that are expected to
become exercisable. It recognises the impact of
the revision of original estimates, if any, in the
income statement, and a corresponding
adjustment to equity over the remaining vesting
period.

The proceeds received net of any directly
attributable transaction costs are credited to
share capital (nominal value) and share premium
when the options are exercised.

Profit-sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense
for bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a
formula that takes into consideration the profit
attributable to the Group’s shareholders after
certain adjustments. The Group recognises a
provision where contractually obliged or where
there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 HE
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m) Provisions

(n)

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events; it is more likely than not that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation;
and the amount has been reliably estimated.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of
obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even
if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any
one item included in the same class of obligations
may be small.

Revenue recognition

(i) Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time
proportion basis using the effective interest
method when a receivable is impaired, the Group
reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable
amount, being the estimated future cash flow
discounted at original effective interest rate of
the instrument, and continue unwinding the
discount and interest income. Interest income
on impaired loans is recognised either as cash is
collected or on a cost recovery basis as condition
warrants.

(i) Commission income and handling fee

income, asset management and advisory

fee income

Income arising from broking, corporate finance

and asset management is recognised when the

relevant services are rendered and the amount

can be reliably estimated and it is probable that

it will be received.

(iii) Income from trading of listed securities

Income from trading of listed securities is

recognised as revenue on a trade date basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2005

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(o)

(p)

(a)

Turnover
Turnover represents commission income and handling
fee income, interest income, income from trading of
listed securities and asset management and advisory
fee income.

Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Where the Group is the
lessee, payments made under operating leases (net of
any incentives received from the lessor) are expensed
in the income statement on a straight line basis over
the period of the lease.

Related parties
A party is related to the Group if:
(i)  directly, or indirectly through one or more

intermediaries, the party:

(1) controls, is controlled by, or is under
common control with, the Group;

(2) has an interest in the Group that gives its
significant influence over the Group; or

(3) has joint control over the Group;

(i)  the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(iii) the party is an associate;

(iv) the party is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or its parent;

(v)  the party is a close member of the family of any
individual referred to in (i) or (iv);
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

e

For the year ended 31 December 2005

KM EE (E)

=S

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(g) Related parties (continued)

(vi)

(vii)

the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly-
controlled or significantly influenced by or for
which significant voting power in such entity
resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in (iv) or (v); or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of the Group, or of
any entity that is a related party of the Group.

(r) Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each
of the Group’s entities are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (“the functional
currency”). The financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is the
Group's functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognised in the income
statement.

Translation differences on non-monetary items,
such as equity instruments held at fair value
through profit or loss, are reported as part of
the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences
on non-monetary items, such as equities classified
as available-for-sale financial assets, are included
in the fair value reserve in equity.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2005

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s)

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the controls of the Group. It can also be present
obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that outflow of
economic resources will be required or the amount of
obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements. When a
change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a
provision.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(a) Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and fair
value cash flow interest rate risk. The Group’s overall
risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s
financial performance as follows:

(i) Market risk
(1)  Foreign exchange risks
Foreign exchange risk is the risk of loss
due to adverse movements in foreign
exchange rate relating to receivables from
foreign brokers and foreign currency
deposits with banks. The Group did not
have significant exposure to foreign
exchange risk during the year.

(2)  Price risk
The Group is exposed to equity price risk
through investments in equity securities.
The Board of Directors manages the
exposure by closely monitoring the portfolio
of equity investments.

e BRRNE ()
BE-PTRF+-A=+-HILFE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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3.

B 75 R R M =

For the year ended 31 December 2005 HE

(&)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
(a) Financial risk factors (continued)

(i)

(iii)

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in
the event of the clients’ and foreign brokers’
failure to perform their obligations as at 31
December 2005 in relation to each class of
recognised financial assets is the carrying amount
of those assets as stated in the consolidated
balance sheet. In order to minimise the credit
risk, the management of the Group has delegated
a team responsible to compile the credit and
risk management policies, to approve credit limits
and determine any debt recovery action on those
delinquent receivables. In addition, the Group
reviews the recoverable amount for each
individual account receivable at each balance
sheet date to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In
this regards, the Directors of the Group consider
that the Group’s credit risk is effectively
controlled and significantly reduced.

The Group has no significant concentration of
credit risk, with exposure spread over a number
of clients and foreign brokers.

Liquidity risk

As part of ordinary broking activities, the Group
is exposed to liquidity risk arising from timing
difference between settlement with Clearing
House or brokers and clients. To address the risk,
treasury team works closely with the settlement
division on monitoring the liquidity gap. In
addition, for contingency purposes, clean loan
facilities are put in place.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
e SRR (58)

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HE-TTERF+_A=+T—HILFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. BiRREEEEREEK
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued) (&)
(a) Financial risk factors (continued) (a) IRAMREZR (&)

(iv) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risks
Most of the bank borrowings that are
collateralised by margin clients’ securities carry
interest at variable rate which can mitigate the
cash flow interest rate risk. Certain of the bank
borrowings carry fixed-rate interest. To mitigate
the fair value interest rate risk, the Group entered
into interest rate swap to hedge against its
exposures to changes in fair values of these
borrowings.

(b) Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active
markets is based on quoted market prices at the
balance sheet date. The quoted market price used for
financial assets held by the Group is the current bid
price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not
traded in an active market is determined by using
valuation techniques. The Group uses a variety of
methods and makes assumptions that are based on
market conditions exsiting at each balance sheet date.
Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar
instruments are used for long-term debt. Other
techniques, such as estimated discounted cash flows,
are used to determine fair value for the remaining
financial instruments.

The nominal value less estimated credit adjustment of
trade receivables and payables are assumed to
approximate to their fair values. The fair value of
financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated
by discounting the future contractual cash flows at
the current market interest rate that is available to
the Group for similar financial instruments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 HE

(&)

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectation of future events that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning

the future. The resulting accounting estimates will,

by

definition, seldom equal to the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below.

(i)

(ii)

Impairment losses for bad and doubtful
debts

The policy for impairment losses of bad and doubtful
debts of the Group is based on the evaluation of
collectability and aging analysis of accounts and on
management’s judgement. A considerable amount of
judgement is required in assessing the ultimate
realisation of these receivables, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection history of each
customer. If the financial conditions of customers of
the Group were to deteriorate, resulting in an
impairment of their ability to make payments,
additional impairment may be required.

Income taxes

As at 31 December 2005, a deferred tax asset of
HK$3,689,481 in relation to unused tax losses has
been recognised in the Group’s consolidated balance
sheet. No deferred tax asset was recognised in the
Group’s consolidated balance sheet in relation to the
remaining unused tax losses of approximately
HK$74,650,000. The realisability of the deferred tax
asset mainly depends on whether sufficient future
profits or taxable temporary differences will be
available in the future. In cases where the actual future
profits generated are less than expected, a material
reversal of deferred tax assets may arise, which would
be recognised in the income statement for the period
in which such a reversal takes place.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2005 HZE

RAaMBEmRNE (E)

“EERF+-AS+—HILER

SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. 2MEHR
Business Segments E 3 i
The Group is principally organised into five main operating REBEARAESRABEZLEESEL - 5
divisions, namely broking, securities margin financing, BRLEY BHFTRHBE  EREHR
corporate finance and asset management, money lending BEERE BEXURKEEERER - K
and investment trading and holding. These divisions are EEREZEIHERETEDBER - B
the basis on which the Group reports its primary segment AEERA—FEEGHEB 2 B BT
information. There are no sales or other transactions HEXHEMRZ S -
between the business segments during the current and prior
years.
(i) Turnover and loss attributed to the business (i) XEEZXEKIB2EEBEREERN
segments for the year are as follows: T
2005 2004
—zeng —TEmg
HK$'000/ Fi%7  HK$'000/ Fi8 7T
TURNOVER 35
Broking B ER 12,778 32,343
Securities margin financing BARTRERHE 14,270 21,899
Corporate finance and
asset management TEREREEEE 1,202 2,407
Money lending BX 13,071 20,533
Investment trading and
holding KEEERER 617 91,955
41,938 169,137
SEGMENT RESULTS o EEE
Broking BARET (24,586) (14,683)
Securities margin financing BETERBE 7,904 (39,201)
Corporate finance and
asset management TrEREEEEER (1,283) (903)
Money lending BER (16,171) (23,487)
Investment trading and
holding REBERIER (9,273) (95)
(43,409) (78,369)
NET UNALLOCATED EXPENSES KR 2 EBAX FH (10,543) (3,451)
LOSS BEFORE TAXATION BRBLATES 1R (53,952) (81,820)
TAXATION BiE 3,252 4,146
LOSS FOR THE YEAR TEEFE (50,700) (77,674)

BECREBRERAT —BRIFEH
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

REMBHRNE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2005 HE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Business Segments (continued)

(ii) Assets and liabilities analysed by business

segments are as follows:

—EERFT-AST-HILFE

oEHEH (&)
%o (&)

(i) EERBERXEIBEI 2o W

T:

2005
—EERF
HK$'000/ F3& 7T

2004
—TTMF
HK$'000/ F 7% 7T

ASSETS
Broking
Securities margin financing
Corporate finance and
asset management
Money lending
Investment trading
and holding

TOTAL SEGMENT ASSETS

UNALLOCATED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Broking
Securities margin financing
Corporate finance and
asset management
Money lending
Investment trading
and holding

TOTAL SEGMENT LIABILITIES

UNALLOCATED LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

BE
EHFTRBE

CEREREEETE
EX

b

R 7 i%

i
i

KBRER

L

op

a
]

THEE
ADBEE
EEAE
&8fE

MIRET
BFRREBA

sk
=N

KREEERMER
oTHWEESE
ADEEE
BEAE
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35,257 100,597
43,745 127,276
371 431
250,050 185,733
18,402 31,599
347,825 445,636
1,692 1,758
349,517 447,394
20,862 63,536
24,879 114,333
152 119
177,427 110,037
9,427 -
232,747 288,025
2,197 1,137
234,944 289,162




Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2005

ARe MR M

RE-STRFT-A=+-BILFE

(&)

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) oMER (&)
Business Segments (continued) %%i% oE (&)
(iii) Other information (iii) HEMEHR
Depreciation Impairment losses
and for bad and Capital
amortisation doubtful debts expenditure
mEEBN RERBEFE EAXEX
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
“¥REF —TIMF —¥FEF —TIMF —FFEF —TIMF
HK$'000/  HK$'000/ HK$000/ HK$'000/ HK$'000/  HK$'000/
FET FHT FER FAT FExT FHET
Broking BIRER 1,836 3,319 1,600 5,000 788 885
Securities margin financing ERARME - - 4,141 50,000 - =
Corporate finance and
asset management PEREREEER 3 4 - - - -
Money lending =5 - - 12,400 40,624 - -
Investment trading and
holding REBERER - - - - - -
Unallocated x08 7 129 - = - =
1,846 3,452 18,141 95,624 788 885
Geographical Segment i & o B

The Group’s principal markets are located in Hong Kong.
For both 2005 and 2004, more than 90% of the Group's
turnover and carrying amount of assets were respectively
generated from and located in Hong Kong, and therefore
no geographical segment information is presented.

BEAEBARERZEEME R_ZETRF
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2005

6.

B A% R P A (48)

TURNOVER, OTHER INCOME AND OTHER 6.
(LOSSES)/GAINS, NET

An analysis of the Group’s turnover, other income and other
(losses)/gains, net is as follows:

HE—TTRET-A=+—BILFE

B
E)/Wﬁ%ﬁ
AEHE
SIREFESTWOT

Htt W AR EA (&

B SR iR AREM (BE)

2005 2004
—EERE —TTMF
HKS$/ % T HKS$/ 7% 7T
Turnover =
Commission income and
handling fee income e ARFEERA 12,780,202 32,502,162
Interest income from: KENATSEZHNEWRA
- Banks — R 17 266,623 10,983
— Margin clients —HRERRF 14,270,764 21,898,738
— Loan receivables —ERE R 13,070,662 20,532,835
Income from trading of
listed securities BEELEM&ESFBA 350,200 91,944,480
Asset management and
advisory fee income EEETENMBEHRERA 1,199,407 2,248,110
41,937,858 169,137,308
Other income Hibug A
Other interest income H b F 2 W A 224,019 7,582
Other income H At A 1,001,269 1,029,269
1,225,288 1,036,851
Other (losses)/gains, net Hfh (BEB) W FE
Unrealised gain on revaluation of
other investments E%Hﬁﬂ&ﬁzfﬁmfﬁuﬁé - 2,167,311
Financial assets at fair value through BBEZFREZAALBETERN
profit or loss (unrealised) (Note 21): £ ®EE (KREH) (M 21)
— fair value losses (unrealised) —AnEBEEEE (RER) (6,536,403) =
Gain on disposal of
available-for-sale financial asset TETHITESMEERE 63,126 =
(6,473,277) 2,167,311
36,689,869 172,341,470
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2005 HZE

ARe MR M

“EERF+-AS+—HILER

(&)

STAFF COSTS 7. EERA
2005 2004
—®eInf —TEms
HKS$/ % 7T HK$/ % 7T
Salaries, allowances and
benefits in kind ¥ RRBREDNR 17,534,922 16,758,795
Bonuses TEAL 118,786 763,140
MPF contributions (Note 29) wEE MR (P 29) 345,195 433,290
Employee share option benefits & B i A
(Note 25) (B &£ 25) 1,005,715 -
19,004,618 17,955,225
FINANCE COSTS 8 MMEMNX
2005 2004
—®eInf —TEms
HKS$/ % 7T HK$/ % 7T
Interest on bank loan and overdrafts RITER KB XL FE 12,548,780 13,636,898
Interest on client payables with no
fixed repayment terms ERTERBzENEPRIEF L 290,206 7,321
Borrowing costs (ER - 285,751
12,838,986 13,929,970
LOSS BEFORE TAXATION 9. BREAEE
2005 2004
—zeng —TEmg
HKS/ 5 5T HK$/ 7% 7T
The Group's loss before taxation is AEBBRHEAEERZMAIE T A
stated after crediting and charging R HABRLA R &£ IE -
the following:
Crediting: BIFA
Recovery of bad debts previously
written-off B 1 WEE 2 SRR 2 (B 348,128 =
Charging: Mk
Amortisation of intangible assets HHETEE
— trading rights — R - 1,292,253
Auditors’ remuneration % SR B &
— Current year —REE 338,000 260,000
— Underprovision in prior year —REFELHESE 30,000 =
Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment HEME  WMEREREZEE 196,027 475,835
Operating lease rentals in respect of
office premises and warehouse MAEMEREEZKEHER S 4,165,840 3,930,925

HEeRIERARA

—ETLFEER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

REMBHRNE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2005 HE

—EERFT-AST-HILFE

10. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration for the year,

disclosed pursuant to

the The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The

Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the

“Stock

Exchange”) and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance, is as follows:

10. EEM <

Zﬁiriiﬁﬂﬂiﬁﬁ%% BaXZMAR
~A ([BXF]) 85 EmARMEEFE
CRAMED) B 161 FWEZMT -

The Group
AEE
2005 2004
—BBHSE —EEmg
HK$/ % T HK$/ % 7T
Fees: e
Executive directors WITES 80,000 23,825
Independent non-executive directors Y IERITEF 240,000 168,743
320,000 192,568
Other emoluments for
executive directors: HWITESZEMMS ¢
Salaries, housing, other allowances ¥ « B E 288 « E 28,
and benefits in kind EEMH = 6,008,092 4,313,507
MPF contributions BB K 24,000 16,000
6,352,092 4,522,075

(a) Independent non-executive directors
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors

were as follows:

() BUFHTES
ENTEIHFATEEZRLMT :

2005 2004

—Z2BIE —ETNF

HK$/ % T HK$/ 7 7T

YUEN Wai Ho b 12 5 80,000 58,579

ON Kien Quoc o B B 80,000 23,825

CHOW Siu Ngor %li J\E 80,000 17,268
HENG Kwoo Seng A (RZEEOEF

(resigned on 14.09.2004) jmﬂ + W BBE) - 56,175
CHOY Hok Man, Constance 2EF (RZZEZTWF

(resigned on 29.02.2004) ZAZT+BEE) - 12,896

240,000 168,743

There were no other emoluments paid or payable to
the independent non-executive directors during the

year (2004: Nil).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RAaMBEmRNE (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2005

RE-STRFT-A=+-BILFE

10. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 10. EEM & (8)
(b) Executive directors (b) HITEE
Salaries, Retirement
allowances benefit
and benefits scheme Total
Fees in kind contributions emoluments
Fo 20K BRER
we EURE HE L LET-L:
HK$/ % 7T HKS/ 3 72 HK$/ T HK$/ 3% 7T
2005 —EELF
Executive directors: HTEE :
CHAN How Chung, Victor RZ - 3,605,740 12,000 3,617,740
LEE Huei Lin FER - 2,402,352 12,000 2,414,352
BOO Chun Lon N §S 80,000 - - 80,000
80,000 6,008,092 24,000 6,112,092
2004 —EEME
Executive directors: HAEE
CHAN How Chung, Victor RZ 1 - 2,707,783 8,000 2,715,783
LEE Huei Lin =377 - 1,605,724 8,000 1,613,724
BOO Chun Lon ik B8 23,825 = = 23,825
23,825 4,313,507 16,000 4,353,332

()

There was no arrangement under which a director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during
the year (2004: Nil).

Five highest paid employees

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments
in the Group, two (2004: two) were directors of the
Company whose emoluments were included in the
disclosures in (b) above. The emoluments of the
remaining three (2004: three) individuals were as
follows:

FALBETLEMNESTEARERLRER
ZEAME 22k (ZSTWF - &) -

(c)

EEBESHFMAL
¢W$%l£%?ﬁiﬁﬁ)ﬂﬁ§2¢@
EMA (ZZTOF : WA) AAA
“% EMEEHEN EX - =%
“ETNE =) ATzBew
T

2005 2004
—EBEE —EEmE
HKS$/ % T HKS$/ 7% 7T

Salaries, allowances and
benefits in kind e EEEYA =R 1,719,755 3,951,639
MPF contributions R 1E & R 36,000 36,000
1,755,755 3,987,639
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HE-TETAFT+_A=+—HILFE

10. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

70

10. EEM & (8)

(c) Five highest paid employees (continued) () EEERaHMAL (B&)

Their remuneration was within the following bands: BREZHNESEENT -

2005 2004

—gEnsF —zEns

Number of Number of

employees employees

EEAH BB A%

Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z % 1,000,000 % 7T 3 2

HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 /& Tt % 1,500,000 /& T - =

HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 /& T £ 2,000,000 7 T - =

HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 /& T £ 2,500,000 /& T -
3 3
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RAaMBEmRNE (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HE-TTERF+_A=+T—HILFE

11. TAXATION 1. BLE
No provision for Hong Kong profits tax is made in the HRAFEN E G ERRN - SR
financial statements as the Group has no estimated S l H7T BREITEFBNENEE
assessable profits for the year (2004: Nil). —EEMNE /&) o
The amount of taxation credited to the consolidated income el ERANER I MIEBRE

statement represents:

2005 2004
—genf —TEms
HK$/ % 7T HK$/ % 7T
Current tax: EHRIE -
Hong Kong profits tax AN FH - -
Deferred tax: EERIA
Deferred taxation relating to
the origination and reversal of BRAEARBOEREZR
temporary differences ZIEER IR (3,252,051) (4,146,344)
Taxation credit 7 TR 3 B (3,.252,051)  (4,146,344)
The taxation on the Group's loss before taxation differs RNEERTABE CRIEERER F 2 85
from the theoretical amount that would arise using the (Miﬂﬁﬁﬁ’\?}iiﬁ/\’“75”7T'J2$i1ﬁﬁ+u‘|‘
domestic taxation rates applicable to profits of the ) AEWMT
consolidated companies is as follows:
2005 2004
—EZHE —EENE
HKS/ 3 7T HK$/ 7 7T
Loss before taxation B i Al BT 48 (53,951,825) (81,819,919)
Calculated at a taxation rate of B EN175%
17.5% (2004:17.5%) (ZZZMEF : 17.5%) & (9,441,570)  (14,318,486)
Tax effect of income not subject BARB WA ZHIBEZE
to taxation (70,208) (14,557)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible 7~ A 3t £ 18 32 B 18 2 B %
for taxation purposes B E 3,061,956 839,934
Tax effect of utilisation of previously EWRAIHR L HER 2 HEEE
unrecognised tax losses Z%RIEE‘@ - (595,256)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RER Z MIBEBE . HIBE T E 2,004,385 187,337
Tax effect of temporary differences
not recognised AEREREZE 2 HBELE 1,193,386 9,754,684
Taxation credit Tt T8 # Bk (3,252,051)  (4,146,344)

HELRUBRERAT
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

N

For the year ended 31 December 2005

12

13.

54 B 3R 55 I 5 ()

. LOSS ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY

HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The loss attributable to equity holders of the Company is
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company to
the extent of HK$92,267,886 (2004: HK$33,326,674).

LOSS PER SHARE

The basic loss per share is calculated by dividing the loss
attributable to equity holders of the Company by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during
the year.

HE—TTRET-A=+—BILFE

12. KA EREREMLEE

SFARR BB RE Z AR A IR ELE
B & 92,267,886t (ZZEZMF
33,326,674 7T) ©

13. B REE
SREAEBSRAATREREERSR
AR BT AR 2 I T B E o

2005 2004
—gnf —ETmF
HKS$/ 78 T HK$/ % 7T

Loss attributable to equity holders

of the Company KA IR R EAEEE

Weighted average number of

ordinary shares in issue FAE
Basic loss per share BEREREBE

Diluted loss per share for the years ended 31 December
2005 and 2004 has not been shown as the options
outstanding during these years had an anti-diluted effect
on the basic loss per share for these years.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

RAaMBEmRNE (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HE-TTERF+_A=+T—HILFE

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. Y% - BMERFRE
The Group KEE
Furniture
Leasehold and Office
improvements fixtures equipment Total
AEWEESE SHAREE BATRMEG &8t
HK$/ 7% 7T HK$/ 78 7T HK$/ % 7T HK$/ & 7T

Cost BA
At 1 January 2004 RZEZNF—A—H 6,448,998 1,105,812 11,252,707 18,807,517
Additions NE 547,790 100,730 236,624 885,144
Disposal & (1,754,907) = - (1,754,907)
At 31 December 2004 RZEZENF+-_A=+—H 5,241,881 1,206,542 11,489,331 17,937,754
Additions NE 663,035 23,190 101,760 787,985
Disposal HE (480,730) (16,680) (3,800)  (501,210)
At 31 December 2005 RZEZERF+-_A=+—H 5,424,186 1,213,052 11,587,291 18,224,529
Accumulated depreciation  BitIFE
At 1 January 2004 RZEZNF—A—H 1,767,170 434,066 9,784,393 11,985,629
Provided for the year AEERE 1,011,890 259,119 888,929 2,159,938
Written back on disposal &5 B ¢ [ (913,929) = - (913,929)
At 31 December 2004 RZEZENF+-_A=+—H 1,865,131 693,185 10,673,322 13,231,638
Provided for the year REERE 1,071,948 264,962 509,480 1,846,390
Written back on disposals ! &5 B $¢ [ (296,329) (6,635) (2,220)  (305,184)
At 31 December 2005 RZZEZERFF+_A=+—H 2,640,750 951,512 11,180,582 14,772,844
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2005 RZZEZRFF+_A=+—H 2,783,436 261,540 406,709 3,451,685
At 31 December 2004 RZEZENF+-_A=+—H 3,376,750 513,357 816,009 4,706,116
The Company KD ﬁ
The Company has no property, plant and equipment as at KARRZZEZRFE+Z H +— R E
31 December 2005 (2004: Nil). Y - Hi%& L (ZEEMF - &) o

HEERIZERERA —ETHEFH 73
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A

For the year ended 31 December 2005

15. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

ERRGE e

(&)

HE—TTRET-A=+—BILFE

5. BLEE

The Group KE
One trading
Three trading right in the Hong
rights in the Stock Kong Futures
Exchange Exchange Limited Total
SR — B R AT
REE REE &5t
HK$/ 7% 7T HK$/ 7 7T HK$/ 7 7T
Cost 5N
At 1 January 2004 RZZEZENF-A—HRK
and 31 December 2004 RZZETEF+ZA=+—H 4,042,800 149,600 4,192,400
Elimination of accumulated
amortisation upon the [ERBBEERIE 3851
application of HKAS 38 B § 4,042,800 149,600 4,192,400
At 31 December 2005 RZETREF+ZA=1+—AH - - -
Accumulated amortisation ESE
At 1 January 2004 RZZEZENFE—HA—H 2,791,272 108,875 2,900,147
Provided for the year REZEE 1,251,528 40,725 1,292,253
At 31 December 2004 RZZEZENF+_RA=+—H 4,042,800 149,600 4,192,400
Elimination of accumulated
amortisation upon the EREB G EAIE 385 1&
application of HKAS 38 ﬂ%ﬁ%‘ﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁ 4,042,800 149,600 4,192,400
At 31 December 2005 R_ZEZRAF+_A=+—~H - - -
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2005 R-_ZEZRAF+_A=+—H - - -
At 31 December 2004 R_ZEZENF+_-_A=+—~H - - -
Until 31 December 2004, the trading rights had been R-ZEZNF+_A=+—HAl  X5#

amortised over their estimated useful lives based on
Directors’ assessments. In accordance with the transitional
provisions in HKAS 38, the Group reassessed the useful
lives of trading rights on 1 January 2005 and concluded
that the trading rights have indefinite useful lives. The Group
has applied the revised useful lives prospectively and carried
the trading rights at its carrying amount at 31 December

2004 of nil value.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR PSR M A (A8)

For the year ended 31 December 2005

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

16. ff B 1 A E =

RE-STRFT-A=+-BILFE

2005 2004

—EBEf —ETmE

HKS$/ % T HK$/ 7% 7T

Unlisted shares, at cost JE LM - KAE 286,338,117 286,338,117
Impairment losses BB & 1B (127,000,000) (111,000,000)
159,338,117 175,338,117

Amount due from a subsidiary JE W2 Bt /BB A R ZIE 149,957,749 139,294,137
Impairment losses VRN SRl (66,000,000) =
83,957,749 139,294,137

Amounts due to subsidiaries JE < B B 2 B FRIE (117,566,254) (113,903,863)
125,729,612 200,728,391

Amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries were unsecured, interest-
free and have no fixed term of repayment.

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31

December 2005 are as follows:

e, () M A RRIEREERR
TEE - BERTEENRD -

AARR-BEERF+-A=+—Hzx

ZHBAARBENT :

Principal
Place of activities and Particulars of issued Interest
Name incorporation place of operation share capital held
L o il AR 3L 3 Bh TEXBREXHE ERTRAFEE s s
REXCAPITAL Financial British Virgin Investment holding 30,000,000 ordinary 100%
Group Limited Islands in Hong Kong shares of HK$1 each
KERRRES REBETREER 30,000,000 ' SREE
1BTZ EBR
REXCAPITAL Financial British Virgin Investment holding 1 ordinary share 100%
Management Limited Islands in Hong Kong of US$1
KEBRBRES REBETREER 1REE1XT
-2 il)
REXCAPITAL Financial Hong Kong Investment holding 25,000,000 ordinary 100%
Investment Limited i in Hong Kong shares of HK$1 each
HEEBEERERAR REBETREERKR 25,000,000 FREE
1BTZEBR
HMELRIEREARAR —ZSERFER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

'_\_|
R

For the year ended 31 December 2005

16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

ERRGE e

(&)

HE—TTRET-A=+—BILFE

16. fIB A RIERE (&)

Principal
Place of activities and Particulars of issued Interest
Name incorporation place of operation share capital held
L = il AR 3L 3 Bh TEXBREXHE ERTRAFEE s s
REXCAPITAL Asset Hong Kong Investment 5,000,000 ordinary 100%
Management Limited i holding, provision shares of HK$1 each
HEEEEBEERAT of advisory and 5,000,000 f% @ FAXEE
fund management 1ATZEBR
services in Hong Kong
REBETREER
REREER K
EeEBR%
REXCAPITAL Finance Limited Hong Kong Money lending 2,000,000 ordinary 100%
HWEEEERLQE &k and investment shares of HK$1 each
trading in 2,000,000 fi% © BRREE
Hong Kong 1 BT ERR
REBETER
REBREEE
REXCAPITAL Futures Limited Hong Kong Futures and 25,000,000 ordinary 100%
HWEMHEERDE s commodities shares of HK$1 each
dealing in Hong 25,000,000 f% © FREE
Kong 1B ERR
REBETHER
HMmEE
REXCAPITAL Securities Limited Hong Kong Securities dealing 150,000,000 ordinary 100%
HWREHFERA &5 and margin shares of HK$1 each
financing in 150,000,000 i * SRR E
Hong Kong 18Tz BRER
REBETESFES
RFERE
REXCAPITAL Realty Limited Hong Kong Investment holding 2 ordinary shares 100%
HRMEERA A B in Hong Kong of HK$1 each
REBETREER 2K BKE®E

REXCAPITAL Financial Holdings Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2005
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2005

ARe MR M

(&)

RE-STRFT-A=+-BILFE

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 16. fiBARIER (8)

Principal
Place of activities and Particulars of issued Interest
Name incorporation place of operation share capital held
£ oF 0 BR 3L b B TEEBREE LY ERITRAFE g £
REXCAPITAL Corporate Hong Kong Arrangement of 100 ordinary shares 100%
Services Limited B8 leases for group of HK$1 each
HWELERBERA A companies in 100 & - ! BmEE 1AL
Hong Kong - i
REBREEKS
UNEIEE FikD
Ibrokers Company Limited Hong Kong Arrangement of 2 ordinary shares 100%
B leases for group of HK$1 each
companies in 2 BREEBE1ET
Hong Kong -2 il)
REBREEKE
NEIEE FikD
None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital outstanding EMBARRNAFEF 4B RFAEME
at the end of the year or at any time during the year. M ETMNAREECEEER -
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company, which ERINRESRAEIETERFEHEEL
in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the BRASEEEFEEZNGHD 2 ANQ A
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the BAR - EFRA - BHEMHMEBARZ
net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries HEeFERR EJHQILE @
would in the opinion of the Directors result in particulars
of excessive length.
INVESTMENT SECURITY 17. RER &
The Group
REH
2004
—ETMEF
HK$/ 7 7T
Equity security, at cost WEESH @ LKA
Listed investment in Hong Kong BAELMKRE 50,000
Market value of listed investment rFmiEEmE 74,646
The listed investment was disposed of during the year. ZLEMREEREARNHE -
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 18. Rt RBEE
Other non-current assets represent statutory and other HiIERBEEREZ ARSI REER
deposits with various exchanges and clearing houses relating EBvBHFRMBEEBE 2 AE R EMIR
to securities and futures dealing businesses. & o

BECREBRERAT —BRIFEH
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

REMBHRNE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HE-TETAFT+_A=+—HILFE

19. DEFERRED TAXATION

19. IEEBIE

The Group KE
(i) Deferred tax assets recognised (i) EERBEBEERR
Tax losses Others Total
BEEE HAt &t
HK$/ % 7T HK$/ % 7T HK$/ % 7T
At 1 January 2004 R_ZEENMF—HA—H (211,086) - (211,086)
Credited to the e BaRNiER
consolidated income
statement (2,396,344) (1,750,000) (4,146,344)
At 31 December 2004 R_ZENMFE+-_F=+—H (2,607,430) (1,750,000) (4,357,430)
Credited to the EGRABERRNER
consolidated income
statement (1,082,051) (2,170,000) (3,252,051)
At 31 December 2005 R-ZZEEF+-A=1+—H (3,689,481) (3.920,000) (7,609,481)

(ii) Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) have not been

(i) EZEHEEE (8F) LRFAT

recognised in respect of the following items: HEETER
2005 2004
—zens —TEms
HKS$/ % 7T HK$/ % 7T
Taxable temporary differences AT EREZR
— accelerated tax depreciation —MEFIBTE (157,471) (292,560)
Deductible temporary differences ANRERER
— decelerated tax depreciation —RERRIETE 1,007,587 1,020,751
— others —Hitp 69,505,862 62,808,981
Tax losses 15 7% 18 74,649,697 60,236,403

The deductible temporary differences and tax losses
do not expire under current tax legislation.

The Company

The Company has no temporary differences as at 31
December 2005 (2004: Nil).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2005

ARe MR M

RE-STRFT-A=+-BILFE

(&)

securities listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “SEHK") with a market value of approximately
HK$94,305,000 as at 31 December 2005 (2004:
HK$311,000,000). No aged analysis is disclosed for margin
client receivables as, in the opinion of the Directors, the
aged analysis does not give additional value in view of the
nature of business of securities margin financing.

The settlement terms of other client receivables, broker
receivables and amounts due from clearing houses are one
to two days after the trade date. The age of these balances
is within 30 days.

20. TRADE RECEIVABLES 20. EIWE Z RN
The Group
TEE
2005 2004
—z2ns —EEns
HKS$/ % 7T HK$/ % 7T
Margin client receivables, net FE W FF R & P R IBF RR 43,745,417 127,275,906
Other client receivables, net JE%ZEI\T@%}E IE 5 HE 4,464,569 7,659,835
Broker receivables JE U 4 42 386,916 1,781,408
Amounts due from clearing houses Euﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁm 805,322 16,327,962
Loan receivables, net Mﬁz%%ﬂ&i 234,097,149 175,471,635
Loan interest receivables, net JEWE R F| B FEE 7,518,913 5,904,030
291,018,286 334,420,776
Included in the Group’s trade receivables are the following REBERYE ZRRBEUTZFREINET|
foreign currencies: BRI RN :
The Group
TEE

2005 2004
—zzans B LI
Indonesian Rapiah HEe’E 3,892,335 3,892,335
Malaysian Ringgits 5 3,461 101,210
Singapore dollars TN T 2,957 8,285
Margin client receivables are repayable on demand, bear BURAREEFRBEREREEE  RERK
interest at prevailing market rates and are secured by clients’ MISHEFE  BEBEBERZIMER

AE ([BRF]) ETHEREEAIEAER
HoR_ZEERFE+_A= + Emmfﬁ
%) 94,305,000t (ZZEZ MM F

311,000,000 % 7T)

RSB -

MR EER
BESMALBLANS -
Fx - BILRERBERTEE PR

55T
fRi D ITE &
B2

Hi el g P MELRR - REKEER

+ 3

;:JJ:

WELBIZRERA

ITRENEEGRABRGBEE—EMK -
EERRE AR S 30 KA ©

—ETLFEER



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

'_\_|
R

For the year ended 31 December 2005 HE

BB MR T ()

—EERFT-AST-HILFE

20. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued) 20 ERE SRR (&)
Included in the above client receivables as at 31 December TR —ZZEERFT A=+ —HZEHK
2005 are the accounts of associates of certain Directors of EEPHEBRERETES CHMEALZ
approximately HK$8,788,000 (2004: HK$7,781,000). The B3 #) 8,788,000 L (ZEZT M4 :
amounts due from the associates are of similar trading terms 7,781,000 7C) ° BB A T 2R
as the other client receivables. The balance was repaid Frii Az RS IGEHEEMERERES -
subsequent to year end date. ZEREREEBEEE -
Included in the above loan receivables as at 31 December PR =ZFEERAFT+_A=+—RH2
2005 is the account of an associate of certain Directors of EREFBREREKETESIHBEALTZ
approximately HK$2,640,000 (2004: HK$9,992,000). The B34 2,640,000 (ZZFEZ W
amount due from the associate is of similar trading terms i 9,992,000 L) ° EWEB AT 2
as the other loan receivables. FIE T A 2 32 5 1650 H Ath 8 I & 5
% o
The remaining maturity of loan receivables as at 31 RZZETRFT+ZA=+—8  EKEX
December 2005 is as follows: MHTHHBET
The Group
AEH
2005 2004
—s®ns —EEmE
HKS$/ #& T HK$/ % 7T
Three months or less =B AR 124,089,838 53,361,420
One year or less but over three months — & A NBE =1 B LA £ 110,007,311 122,110,215
234,097,149 175,471,635
21. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 21. BREaRAREBETEZS
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS mEE
The Group
rEH
2005
—ETRF
HKS$/ % 7T
Listed securities held for trading: BEMBEEZ FMES :
Market value of equity securities
listed in Hong Kong BALTREZES 2TME 13,382,291
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are BRBEEEAABEFECSREERK
presented within the section on operating activities as part EIEE—FZ25 DM’E%fﬁimEiEEP =
of changes in working capital in the cash flow statement. BESEFH 2 —HMH

Changes in fair value of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are recorded in other (losses)/gains in the
income statement (Note 6).
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23.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

AR PSR M A (A8)

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HE-TTERF+_A=+T—HILFE

OTHER INVESTMENTS 22. HibR&E
The Group
rEE
2004
—EENE
HK$/ % 7T
Listed securities: EmES
Market value of equity securities
listed in Hong Kong BEEETMREEFES2TWE 22,928,294
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 23. RERBEEEY
The Group The Company
rEE ARH
—®EEE -TTNF —BREE -TTNF
HKS$/ % T HKS$/ 7% 7T HKS$/ % 7T HK$/ & 7T
Cash at bank RITH
- general accounts ——REP 4,995,095 8,557,707 3,953 14,498
- segregated accounts —BIERP 22,160,817 65,342,351 - -
Cash in hand FHEE® 25,411 27,912 - =
27,181,323 73,927,970 3,953 14,498
Included in the Group’s cash and cash equivalents are the rEEzHReRESZEEDMH BEFE TN
following foreign currencies: '
2005 2004
s s —TTmE
Japanese yen H 162,000 162,000
UsS dollars =Y 39,668 25,018
Singapore dollars TN T 1,560 1,560
Malaysian Ringgits 5 60,964 19,125

HERSHIZEBRERAT —ZEZTREER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

A

For the year ended 31 December 2005

23. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 23.

24,

ERRGE e

(&)

(continued)

HE—TTRET-A=+—BILFE

REkBEEEY (&)

Cash and cash equivalents include the following for the HEeRERMS  RekReFEME
purposes of the cash flow statement: R E=
The Group
rEE
2005 2004
—zeang —TEmg
HKS$/ 38 7T HK$/ 37T
Cash in hand FEE® 25,411 27,912
Cash at bank RITE S
- general account ——REFR 4,995,095 8,557,707
Bank overdrafts (Note 27) RITEX (M7 27) (204,579,437)  (204,678,310)
(199,558,931) (196,092,691)
SHARE CAPITAL 24. R
Authorised Ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each
EE SREECIEBTZEER
Number of shares HK$

%7 2 B BT

At 31 December 2004
and at 31 December 2005

Issued and fully paid

ERTRAE

R-FFEEFT+_H=+—8H
E_ZETAF+_H=+—H

20,000,000,000 200,000,000

Ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each
BEREECIEBTZEER
Number of shares HK$
f&» & B T

At 31 December 2004
and at 31 December 2005

R-_ZEEMF+_A=+—H
E—ZZERFE+_-_A=+—H
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2005

25. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Group’s share option scheme was adopted by the Group
on 22 November 2002 (the “Scheme”) for the purpose of
enabling the Group to grant share options to executives
and employees of the Group and other persons who have
made contributions to the Group as incentives and/or
rewards for their contributions to the Group or its
subsidiaries.

According to the Scheme, the Board may grant share options
to the eligible participants as defined in the Scheme to
subscribe for such number of shares as the Board may
determine. Share options granted should be accepted within
30 days from the date of offer. Upon acceptance of the
share options, the grantee shall pay HK$1.00 to the Group
by way of consideration for the grant.

The exercise price of share options shall be determined by
the Board, save that such price will not be less than the
highest of (a) the closing price of the shares as stated in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of
grant, which must be a business day; (b) the average of the
closing prices of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheet for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant, and (c) the nominal value of a
share.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all share options to be granted under the Scheme
and any other share option scheme(s) of the Group must
not exceed 10% of the issued share capital of the Group
on the date of approval and adoption of the Scheme
provided that the Group may at any time seek approval
from its shareholders to refresh the limit to 10% of the
shares in issue as at the date of approval by the shareholders
in general meeting where such limit is refreshed. Share
options previously granted under any share option scheme(s)
of the Group (including those outstanding, cancelled, lapsed
in accordance with such schemes or exercised share options)
will not be counted for the purpose of calculating the limit
as refreshed.

AR PSR M A (A8)

RE-STRFT-A=+-BILFE

25. BB AERTE

AREIR_EE_F+—A -+ _HEH
B S ([ZErE)) @ UhRgs s
EEHERMZAEBITHRABREENAR
Hih AR HBERE - URB RSB
BEHAEBRETRMNBEARFELZ
=10

RiEZTE  EFERNRZAEMERL
BERZEATREBEREURBESS
AEEZBRNEE - IR EREANE
#) B BARES 30 BINEEM o AR AABAER
BREMNAEEMN 1.008T2KE -

BEREZTEEHEFSET BTHE
R@BRhRELBEH (LEREXER) &
BRAERRER LARIKLTE - (b
MAEZZRRE BB AEE XA EBRA
FHBER LR FHRE - H(OKD
HE (MKSERE) -

TTERIB LT 8 R A5 B (L (] H 4t BB A
FHEIRTBER h 2 Fr A R A A A] 31T 2 B fp
BB LR TREBIERRAZTEE
BAEEZDEHITRA10% @ EAEER
THERBRAGSRKERILESITNILE
ZREE BT 10% 2REI - R&T
HEATZRHIE  REMNREASEZ(E
MBRESIARE ZBERE (BRRE
ZEFEMIIARITE  CiEH  DRBEK
BEITEZEBERE) TR AR -

HEerERARA A

—ETLFEER
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25.

BB MR T ()

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The total number of shares issued and which may fall to be
issued upon exercise of the share options granted under
the Scheme and any other share option scheme(s) of the
Group (including exercised, cancelled and outstanding share
options) to each eligible participant in any 12-month period
up to and including the date of grant shall not exceed 1%
of the shares in issue as at the date of grant. Share options
granted to substantial shareholders or independent non-
executive directors in excess of 0.1% of the Group’s issued
share capital on the date of grant or with a value in excess
of HK$5 million must be approved in advance by the Group’s
shareholders.

The period during which share options may be exercised
will be determined by the Board at its absolute discretion,
save that no share options can be exercised more than 10
years after they have been granted. There is no general
requirement that share options must be held for any
minimum period before they can be exercised. The Scheme
will expire on 22 November 2012.

The following table discloses movements in the Share Option
Scheme:

During the year ended 31 December 2004:

BLlFE

25. B ESHE (&)
REER H BB 8 2 BTE 12 18 A 8
B (BRERELER)  BATEENEER
AT RIB L AT ) B A 5 B AL 7] 2 A B AR 1
AEIRRER L 2 BRE (BRETE B
AR EAITEBRE) MEBETRAT
BT BRBRMD R T SHARLER
EETRNEBEZ 1% - ERAEEMRL
BYFATESREZBREZBEBERND
BEREHEAAKECETRA0.1% %
HEE®R 5,000,000 87T © BI#ELR
SEBRREELEMME -

BN RERNBRTCERE ZTHFEE
R MR HEREB SR T EERAT
FrZ AR HE - %Tﬁéﬁﬁ*;ﬁ%%%ﬁﬁbmhﬁ
B A% 2 A R HABR I ] — AR TE o
ﬁ%%%:%—:i+-ﬂ:+:ﬁ@
e

TREEBERESS 22

BE_TTNF+ _A=+—HILFE:

Number of share options

EREYE

Exercise Outstanding Granted Lapsed Outstanding

Date of price per Exercisable at during the during the at

Grantees grant share period 01.01.2004 year year 31.12.2004

R-ZEIQE R-BERE

—-B-H +=ZB=+-8

ARA BEAH ERTKE Ggid- 18 K AT B FREH FREXR CE XN

HK$/ % 7T
Employees 03.01.2004 0.138 03.01.2004-02.01.2014 = 90,000,000 (30,000,000) 60,000,000
B8

Other eligible

participants ~ 03.01.2004 0.138  03.01.2004-02.01.2014
EaER
2E%E

= 60,000,000 = 60,000,000

- 150,000,000  (30,000,000) 120,000,000
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

25. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)
During the year ended 31 December 2005:

RAaMBEmRNE (E)

For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HE-TTERF+_A=+T—HILFE

25. AT E (F)
BE-TTRFT A=t -BLEE:

Number of share options

BREHB
Exercise Outstanding Granted Lapsed Outstanding
Date of price per Exercisable at during the during the at
Grantees grant share period 01.01.2005 year year 31.12.2005
R-ZEZRF RZBZLF
—-B-H +=ZB=+-8
ARA REAH ERTKE GiLid i R AT B FREH FREN i R AT
HK$/ % T
Employees 03.01.2004 0.138 03.01.2004-02.01.2014 60,000,000 - (30,000,000 30,000,000
E&
26.10.2005 0.102 26.10.2005-25.10.2015 - 30,000,000 - 30,000,000
Other eligible
participants 03.01.2004 0.138 03.01.2004-02.01.2014 60,000,000 - - 60,000,000
Hith 5 &%
SEE
26.10.2005 0.102 26.10.2005-25.10.2015 - 180,000,000 - 180,000,000

120,000,000 210,000,000  (30,000,000) 300,000,000

(1)  The closing price of the share immediately before the
date of grant on 26 October 2005 was HK$0.086.

(2) The lapsed options were due to cessation of
employment of participants with the Group.

(3) No option was cancelled during the year.

During the year, 210,000,000 (2004: 150,000,000) share
options were granted under the share option scheme to
grantees for an aggregate consideration of HK$7 (2004:
HK$5).

The exercise in full of the outstanding 300,000,000 share
options at 31 December 2005 would, under the present
capital structure of the Company, result in the issue of
300,000,000 additional shares for a total cash consideration,
before expenses, of approximately HK$33,840,000.

(1) BEEEHBH-_ZERE+A-+~
BRI 2R MW MmER 0.086 T ©

(2) EEHEZBEREDRRERLEZEM
TBRASEZ2EEMN -

(3) F AT BAE -

£ £4F 210,000,000 (ZZTZ MM
£ : 150,000,000 {7 ) &A% AR 45 0 A% 4
EIRARAREY  B@REAE7ET (=
TEPUE  5HFL) o

BERARG ZREERER  BETER
—EERF T+ A=t —HHERTEZ
300,000,000 fn f& I #& #& & 3 % 17
300,000,000 85N 1D + #B3R € R E R0
% 7 5% A 49 A& 33,840,000 7 7T °

BECREBRERAT —BRIFEH
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HE-TETAFT+_A=+—HILFE

25.

86

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2005, options were
granted on 26 October 2005 and are fully vested at the
same date. The estimated fair values of the options granted
on that date are HK$7,040,000. In applying HKFRS 2, the
Group recognised these fair values as expense . The Group
has not applied HKFRS 2 to share options that were granted
after 7 November 2002 and had vested before 1 January
2005 in accordance with the relevant transitional provisions.

The fair value is calculated using the Black-Scholes pricing
model. The weighted average inputs into the model were
as follows:

25. BT E (B&)
HE_ZTZRAF+-_A=+—HLFE
ER—_ZETRAF A+ AR ERE
wma*@m% RzBREZEREZ

NFEEMGE A 7,040,00087C ° BAE
B ISREEAE 2571% - AEEBZE
AFEERRERAY - BEEBVERE
B 25 2 BRI IEBEIE - AEBIT X
H_ZTE_F+—AtBEERHEERZ
TEERF—A—HA BB HERERRS
ER RS R ERIE 2 5% o

RFEDERH IR - FEREEER
HE o ZRE ZMEFHEENT

R=-ZZEIF
+B=+xH
RHERE

Share options granted
on 26.10.2005

Share price [ (& HK$0.102
Exercise price TEE HK$0.102
Expected volatility T8 B 1@ 80%
Expected option life (in years) TEEARE AR RE AR (IR 5T) 1.05
Risk-free-rate = 3 fa A X 3.81
Expected dividends TE AR B 0%

The expected volatility was determined by using the
historical volatility of the Company’s share price over the
previous two years. The expected life used in the model
has been adjusted, based on the managements estimate,
for the effects of non transferability, exercise restrictions
and behavioral considerations.

The Group recognised the total expense of HK$7,040,000
(2004: Nil) in relation to share options granted by the
Company, of which HK$1,005,715 are recorded in staff
costs and HK$6,034,285 are recorded in other operating
expenses.
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TEERE DERAARARRENBERF 2
KIBETE - RRAFAAZERFRIIRE
BEE AT EREE  1TERSI R
TREEZZEMAE -

AEBERARRBRE ZBRERRE X
7,040,000 7 (ZZZMF : &)  Hep
1,005,715 8B L ek A8 T K A& -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2005 HZE

ARe MR M

“EERF+-AS+—HILER

(&)

the aged analysis does not give additional value in view of
the nature of business of securities margin financing and
broking.

The settlement terms of broker payables are one or two
days after the trade date. The age of these balances is
within 30 days.

26. TRADE PAYABLES 26. BN E SR
The Group
AEH
2005 2004
—z2ns —TEnE
HKS$/ & T HK$/ 7% 7T
Margin client payables ERFFRE P KIA 6,056,484 18,550,425
Other client payables Fgﬁﬁi\ﬁﬂg}i FIE 18,506,721 60,177,437
Broker payables JE T & 42 - 113,975
24,563,205 78,841,837
Included in the Group’s trade payables are the following AEBEERNEZERBEUTSEINEST|
foreign currencies: B

2005 2004
—zzns —TEmF
Indonesian Rapiah ENfEE 3,892,335 3,892,335
Malaysian Ringgits 5 59,095 58,500
Singapore dollars ¥ T 2,807 1,790
Margin client payables and other client payables are R FFREPRIEREMNEMEPRIER
repayable on demand and bear interest at prevailing market EREEER  RERTSENERGTE - @R
rates. No aged analysis is disclosed for margin client payables EERRNATRFFMEEHRRELER
and other client payables as, in the opinion of the Directors, MEME BEROIMEETK - AEE

T&E‘Eﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁmlﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁgﬁ b

BZREDITER -

J& 7 8 4 3K
MR o & F IR RER

HELRIERBRA A

TH ) 48 B 15K
3

BRBAKR—E

PR 30K -

—ETLFEER
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HE-TETAFT+_A=+—HILFE

27. BANK BORROWINGS

27. $RITER

The Group
AEME
2005 2004
—2E2LF —ETNEF
HKS$/ % 7T HK$/ 7% 7T

Bank overdrafts |ITHEX
— secured (Note 23) —FEBE (MFE23)
— unsecured (Note 23) — I (FE 23)
Bank loan, secured RITER - BEME

The carring amounts of all the borrowings are denominated
in Hong Kong dollars.

The bank loan and overdrafts are repayable within one year
or when the facility is withdrawn. These borrowings are
used to finance the financing business of the Group.

At 31 December 2005, the Group’s bank borrowings were
secured by:

(a) corporate guarantees from the Company;

(b) marketable securities of the Group; and

(c) marketable securities of the Group’s clients.

Bank overdrafts amounting to HK$204,579,437 (2004:
HK$204,678,310) carry interest at either HIBOR or Prime
rate. Bank loans amounting to HK$1,000,000 (2004:

HK$1,000,000) are at HIBOR plus a spread. Interest rate is
repriced every twelve months.

The effective interest rates on the Group's borrowings are
also equal to contracted interest rates.

The Directors consider that the fair values of bank

borrowings at the balance sheet date approximate to their
carrying amounts.
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195,152,741 204,678,310
9,426,696 =
1,000,000 1,000,000

205,579,437 205,678,310

MEERZREEHAETHE

RITERRBEBXAN - FARASRBEER
BE  ZFEFRDAFERNAKEE 2R
Ev

R-ZETRF+_A=+—H A&KEZ
RITERA THSHEER -

(@) ARrEEHEZARER
by ANEEZAEEEZ K
(0 AKEEFZEEES -

A8 204,579,437 (ZZTEZT PN F :
204,678,310 7L) ZR1TBEZ LB BR
TREFKREIXEZTNERTE - A
£ 1,000,000 & (ZZ2ZF WM F :
1,000,000 7T) ZRITERTIIZEBIR
TRZERKESMEEZE - FXEeF+ =
BREHEE -

AEEERZERNEXTHEERE QT

E o

EER 7% ROTERZAFEEEHEER®
EHEE



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2005

28. RESERVES OF THE COMPANY

AR PSR M A (A8)

RE-STRFT-A=+-BILFE

28. A\ Zf#fE

(Accumulated

Capital losses)/ Contributed
reserve retained profits surplus Total
(R&E8R)
BEXRE R SR ERBH mEt
HK$/ 7% 7T HK$/ % 7T HKS$/ % 7T HK$/ % 7T
At 1 January 2004 R-ZEZWNFE—-R—H = 3,453,960 199,604,530 203,058,490
Loss for the year AEEBR - (33,326,674) - (33,326,674)
At 31 December 2004 RZEENF+-A=1+—H - (29,872,714) 199,604,530 169,731,816
Loss for the year AEEBR - (92,267,886) - (92,267,886)
Recognition of share
option benefits
at fair value BATEERZBRENS 7,040,000 = = 7,040,000
At 31 December 2005 R-ZEEBEE+-A=t-H 7,040,000 (122,140,600) 199,604,530 84,503,930

Under the Company Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the contributed surplus account of the Company is available
for distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or
pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of the contributed
surplus, if:

(@) the Company is, or would after the payment be,
unable to pay its liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of the Company’s assets would
thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities
and its issued share capital and share premium
account.

In the opinion of the Directors, the Company’s reserves
available for distribution to shareholders as at the balance
sheet date were as follows:

REBRZE-AN-—F2mE (K&
) ARBZEHEKREERNAIHSIK
2R R BETIERT - ARH
TEEEHARKY EIRSR MBS A
H K

(@) ARBERINBBOIREEXEER
BEZER X

(b) ARFREEZAEREEMELME
EERARAARE BEITBRARK
i Bk 2 @A -

EEZRA ARARNGEEBRAH IR T
RzRHEEET :

2005 2004

N —TTmE

HK$/ % T HK$/ % 7T

Contributed surplus B A 199,604,530 199,604,530
Accumulated losses E5tEE (122,140,600) (29,872,714)
77,463,930 169,731,816

HERSHIZEBRERAT —ZEZTREER
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HE-TETAFT+_A=+—HILFE
29. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME 29. RIRER =&
The Group operates the MPF for all qualifying employees. TEBREBEEREERHRES - &
The retirement benefit costs charged to the income BaERIIRCEARBRAAE  BAEEE
statement represent contributions payable to the scheme RErEIRELL R AN 2K - ZETEE
by the Group at rates specified in the rules of the scheme. ERASEEMEESF - WHABET
The assets of the scheme are held separately from those of ABBZEEN o
the Group in an independently administered fund.
30. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 30. HARAEE
The Group rEH
At 31 December 2005, the Group has no significant RZZTERF+=_A=+—H ' AEEWL
contingent liabilities (2004: Nil). BMEAXRAE (ZZEZ20F  |&/) o
The Company VNN
The Company has issued unlimited corporate guarantees to AAEE s mENE AR E - REER
banks to secure general facilities granted to two subsidiaries. ROBLEREZARNER R_ZEZH
The facilities utilised by the subsidiaries as at 31 December Ft+ZA=+—8 MEBEBRAREHAEE
2005 amounted to approximately HK$196,000,000 (2004: %2 49 196,000,000 0 (ZZTZT M F :
HK$206,000,000). 206,000,000 &) -
31. COMMITMENTS 31. &g
The Group REE
At 31 December 2005, the Group's future aggregate RZZEZERF+_A=+—H XEER
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating BIAAIMSEEEHO s ARARENRERS
leases are payable as follows: wEmn
2005 2004
—genf —TEms
HK$/ % 7T HK$/ % 7T
Land and buildings T R EF
Within one year —F R 5,688,886 3,982,268
In the second to fifth year inclusive HE_-_ZFA1F (BIEEEMF) 6,591,999 9,368,991
12,280,885 13,351,259
The Group leases office premises under operating leases. AEBERBLCEMENERARAE - MzE
The leases run for an initial period of one to six years. The MOMP R —ZERNETE  UABEE
leases do not include any contingent rentals. Ik AE S o
The Company VNN
At 31 December 2005, the Company did not have any RZEZTRF+_A=+—8 AQAIL
commitments under non-cancellable operating leases (2004: BEMAAIBESEMORE 2 AE (=
Nil). ZTMEF &) o
Other than the operating lease commitments, the Group BREEROIN  REBRARGRZZE
and the Company did not have any other capital AFE+Z H i el = I 24 -3 o = N2
commitments as at 31 December 2005 (2004: Nil). B (ZZZENEFE &) -
REXCAPITAL Financial Holdings Limited ANNUAL REPORT 2005



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2005

32. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

(a)

Details of the Group's significant transactions with the
following related parties during the year are as follows:

RAaMBEmRNE (E)

RE-STRFT-A=+-BILFE

32 BEALIRS

(a)

AEERAFRGEATEEALHE
TEARZ 2 AMERAMT :

2005 2004
—z2ns —EEng
HK$/ & T HK$/ & 7T
Associates of Directors: EECBMEAL:
Commission and interest income j%f?'%’iﬁﬂ‘b&
arising from futures and BHRERE
securities trading &ﬂ BA 1,047,947 2,031,815
In the opinion of the Directors, including the Ex (BEBIUINTES) RA

independent non-executive Directors, the above
transactions were entered into in the Group’s ordinary
course of business and at terms agreed by both parties.

On 12 Janaury 2004, the Group entered into a
conditional sale and purchase agreement with
REXCAPITAL Group Limited (the “Purchaser”), a related
company of which certain Directors of the Company
were directors and one of these Directors was a
beneficial shareholder, to dispose of the entire issued
share capital of REXCAPITAL Financial Group Limited
(“RFGL") for a total consideration of HK$229,000,000.
As the Purchaser was not satisfied with the results of
the due diligence conducted on RFGL and its
subsidiaries, the above sale and purchase agreement
was terminated on 6 May 2005.

During both years, compensation of key management
personnel represents Directors’ remuneration as stated
in note 10. The Directors’ remuneration is determined
by the remuneration committee having regard to the
performance, responsibilities and experiences of
individuals and market trends.

FHRBTIRAEEH EEKBIEFR
BIEREEGTETT -

RZZEZTNF—-—RA+=H  KEEHE
— 8 B8 ## 2 &) REXCAPITAL Group
Limited ([EF]) (KARAFRETES
REFAZEERZESEEFEF —EA
HERRR) 2] ABRMHERHZ

i & REXCAPITAL Financial Group
Limited ([RFGLJ) Z2ZPEEITHRA -
4118 229,000,00087C - AR EH
TR REEYRFGLEEWB AR #
ﬁzﬁﬂ%&%é R A FEE R

Eﬁ_qyﬂiﬂﬂAHﬂED

REMFFRN > TB2EBABRER
ME10MIIZEEME - EEME
MEMEZEE2RMEARE  BER
HRARTEBEET -

BECREBRERAT —BRIFEH
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For the year ended 31 December 2005 #HE-TETAFT+_A=+—HILFE

33. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

(@ On 15 March 2006, RFGL entered into a Share
Purchase Agreement with Magic Dynasty Limited (“the
Vendor”) under which RFGL has agreed to acquire the
entire issued share capital of Multi Glory Limited (“the
Acquisition”). The consideration payable for the
Acquisition is HK$227,880,000 which is to be satisfied
as to HK$152,880,000 in cash and as to
HK$75,000,000 by the issue of the consideration
shares at a price of HK$0.15 per share. Details of the
proposed Acquisition are set out in the Company’s
announcement dated 22 March 2006. The transaction
has not yet been completed up to the date of this
report.

(b) On 23 March 2006, the Company, a placing agent
and Kingly Profits Corporation (“the Vendor”) entered
into a placing agreement, pursuant to which the
placing agent agreed to place, on a best efforts basis,
up to an aggregate of 1,200,000,000 existing shares
of HK$0.20 per share on behalf of the Vendor. On
the same date, the Company entered into a
subscription agreement with the Vendor for the
Subscription of up to an aggregate of 1,200,000,000
new shares at the same price per share. Pursuant to
the Subscription Agreement, the Vendor has
conditionally agreed to subscribe for the subscription
shares which are equivalent to the number of Placing
Shares. It is intended as to approximately HK$152.88
million of the proceeds will be used to pay the
consideration for the acquisition as mentioned in (a)
above, and the remaining balance will be used for
general working capital of the Group, including
financing future working capital requirement of Multi
Glory Limited upon completion of the Acquisition. Up
to the date of this report, 600,000,000 new share
have been issued to the Vendor pursuant to the terms
of the Subscription Agreement.

34. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in note 2(a) to the financial statements,
due to the adoption of HKFRS during the current year, the
accounting treatment and the presentation of certain items
and balances in the financial statements have been revised
to comply with the new requirements. Accordingly, certain
comparative amounts have been restated. In addition,
certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to
conform to the current year’s presentation.
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33. FERREIE

() RZEZE=AT+HHB  K&EEZ
2 %& W B A =) RFGL £2 Magic Dynasty
Limited ([E75]) IR - B
it ©+ RFGL[E E B & Multi Glory
Limited 2 32 BTl A ([WES
H]) - BREEEEMZRES
227,880,000 ;t °© H
152,880,000 BT AR & X 4 + Boh
75,000,000 B T A &% 0.15 8 7T
ZERBEITRE Hﬂﬁ?zﬁ L =i
FEHZHBEARARARZEZTARF
Eﬂ:-i—:EIF)’T?éHjZ’AﬁE HEX
WEAH  ZEXSHARTK o

by R-ZTEEXRFZA=-+=AH &R
A~ B E MR E Kingly Profits
Corporation ([ &7 1) &3 B & #
EAR i @E%ﬁﬁlﬁ%ﬁﬁi‘%%ﬁ%
X Kﬂﬁb‘xiﬂi 0208 Tl B &
4 £ 1,200,000,000 P33R B B 5 o H
A ARFHEEFILRERE &
lH: E\EJ’/UJ{EHZ‘HX{ m:lwuﬁ%ﬂ—y
4 3£ 1,200,000,000 A T A% - R 1E 2
Bz BHEAKGEREZEREBRASE
REERNEE ZRBRHG - FIER
B 49 152,880,000 % 7T ## A 1E 32 A+
EX@FTEEE 2 RE  MHE
ERERAEE —REEES B
JFE£~F Multi Glory Limited 7 U 38 = 18
?Efﬁ?éza?é%%%ﬁé%i HEX
W& BH - A £ 600,000,000 A& # A%
ERBEREREZIGRETTER ©

34. Lk R & FE
EMBEHREME 20)ME—SHE - &
MAFERAE SN BRSER - B5E
ENETEERESVEHEREFERE
P REMEEE - NEAFEE - Bt
ETFHESBOESS - o ETHE
SHEOEFHE  UHAREEZ23FH

:_Eto



